. Jan 12 '99  14:49 P.02712

APPLICATION OEPOSIT DATE

1. This is an application for ¥ (aheck one): Do6om JAN 2 51599
U/)mm(mm). ‘
() Approval of transfer of sxieting certificase:

Examgie. = non-cenificaled company purchasss an exdeting
company and dedires o rétain the original certificate of authority.

{( ) wumdmmm a
company purchases an exdating company and
daﬂmtomhhhmdﬂwdmm

of D400 9x -
( ) Approval of wansier of control: Exampie, a company 5‘%

purchases §1% of & certificated compary. The
Mapprovohmvmmv

2. Name of company:
THE GRAND CaA/Damm//dM ASS0CIAT 10N DA
3 mmwmnwmammm olc.).

SAmE A5 ABeVE

4 mgm»mm(mmwaw post office box, city, siate,
zip )

[ 717 ~ORTH BAYSHIRE R0V E
A7) FLOR /DA B33)3>

5. m?wm(hmmm:mm.mom:may.m.zp

SAr7& A4S A BV

FORM PSC/CWU 8 (ALEC) (6/98)
Recuired by Comyission Rule Wos, 29-24.088,

25-24.810. and 25-24.018 Peoe 1 of 11 S
DOCUMLINT Hu.

01045-91

(.gs-fj

R=94%

01-12-99 02:08? POO2 825



® Jan 12 '99  14:49  p.03/12

6. chtu'fdww/' -

i
I

( ) Other,
7. Yindividual, provide:

Telophone No.: Fax No.:

intemet Websle Address:

8. NMincorporated in Floride, provide proof of suthority to operste in Florida:
(a) The Fiorida Secvetary - of State corporate reglstration number:

220520

®. | foreign comaration. provide proof of authority to operats in Floride:
(1) - The Fovids Secrelary of Stale corporate registration number:

10. I uing fictiious same-fitya, provide proof of compiance with fictiious name
statute (Ohapter 888,00, F8) to oparate In Floride:

FORM PSC/OMI 8 (ALEC) (S/98) 4
red by Commission Rula Nos. 25-24.008, .
:?z‘:mww 25-24.818 Page 2 of 11

R=94x

P1-12-99 02:08PM Pgo3 #25



Y
. Jan .1? W 14:49 P.04r12

(a) The Morida Secretasy of Mute flothious hame regietration number:

11. M alimited Bability pastnarahlp, provide proof of registration 10 operale in Fiorida:
()  The Forida Seoretary of State registration number:

12. ¥ a pmtnacship. provide neme, title and address of aif pertners and a copy of the
partnership agreament.

Name:
Title:
Address:__

Telephone No.: Fax No.:

13. Wmmdmmmum
fimited pa ‘nership statuts ( 420.188, F8), if applicable.
(a) The Florida registration number;

14.  Provide EJL L Numbas(F sppiicable):_

15.  Indicate if any of the cfffowrs, direciors, or any of the ten largest stockhoiders have
previously been:

(-)wmmmmmtwmuuyumm\yaam
crime, ammmmmmmm

Pm 30l

R
$
S
3
2
®
8

R=Q4x
01-12-00 02:08PM POO4 826
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{b) an officer, direcior, partner or siookholder in any other Fiorida certifiosted
telophone company. ¥ yes, give name of company and relationship. i no longer
associsted with compeny, giva maasen why not.

MNO

-

16.  Who will serve a8 lisison to the Commission with regard to the foliowing?
(a) The appliostion:
Neme [20CAT M, H, Hirg,
e MEECAL plANASER

Address:_[ U7 NORTH _[ayspeKs PEIVE

Crywtep:_o2Z oz [l 1pA_F2137

Telephone No.: 225-2374%- gz:";f::& 305. 530 ge/é
internet E-lall Addreva;
Internat Website m

(b) Official point of contact for the ongoing operations of the
company. '

Neme: 0BT M. 4 Hncr
Tile: BNV ERAL MANACER

Address:_[ 7212 +OR7H éﬁy__gz@?g Qfa{gﬁ'
cmmmﬁ""m 33133~
FORM PSC/ON 8 (ALEC) (8/90)

Raquired by Comsfssion Rule Nos, 25-24.008,
25-24.810, and 26-24.015 Page 4 of 11

01-12-99 02:05PM POOB B2
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. Jan 12 '99  14:%0 P.05/12

230
Telephone No.: 4 05”37y 2822 i Fax Nou_305-8 50 - Do/t

ME“M:
internat Wabeite Address:__

(c) Complaints/inquiries from customers:
Name:_AwpErreE MO SSEN

Te:__ (0 STock SERVie € MANGEER

Address: /A 2y RE

-

. ; 32332
cmm._.&ml_)%gm

 Telephone Ko 37¢/-2022 _ FexNo.: = z OO/k

17.

internet E-Mall Addvess:

intemet Website Address:

List the states in which the applicant:

(a) has operated ss an allernative local sxchange company.
rMona '

(b} has applications pending to be certificaled ss an aitemnative local exchange
company.

o NE

01-12-90 02:05PM PODE H25
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‘ Jan 12 '99 r‘lio P.07/12

{d) has been denied authorily to cperaie es an sitemative local exchangs
company and the circumstanoces involved.

MONVE

) has had reguiatory penalies imposad for violations of telecommunications
(. statutes and the ciroumsiances involved.

AL .

(N has been involved in civil court procssdings with an interexchangs carrier,
wmmcmmwmm and the
circumstances involvad.

NoNE

18.  Submit the foliowing:

A Financial capubitity.

The application abouid cantaln the applicant’s audited financial statements for the
mﬂmi?m - i the applicant doss not have audited finencial statements, it shall
80 be stated.

The unaudiied financial statements should be signed by the applicent's chief
exscutive officer and chiet financiel offioer
and coreat and should include:

1. the balance sheet

2 income statement: and

01-12-99 02: 08PN POO7T H2%



. Jan 12 '99 1650 P.08s12

3. sistement of retained samings.

NOTE This dooumentston may includs, but s not kmited (o, financiel siatements, &
Mmmummmmwmﬂm
business relaionships with finencial institutions. '

w;:m the following (which inchudes supporting documentation) should be
pro

vrithan axpianaion thet the applicant has sufficient financial
mllwbmummhummw”

writien expianalion that the applioant has sufficient financial
Mwwmmwm .

written sxpidsafion thet the appiicant has sufficient financial
mlwwmhm«mwpuﬂw

8. Managerial capabitity: give resumes of employesa/officars of the company that
would indicats sufficient menugerial experiences of each.

C.  Technical capabiity: give resumes of employeesiofficers of the company that
would indicale sufficlent technical experiences or indicate what company hes been
coniracted to conduict technioal maintsnance.

ity "0'“”1

R=94X%
01-12-99 02:08PM POOB #2%



. Jan 12 '99 16')1 P.09/12

1. REGULATORY ABSESSMENT FEE: | understand that all telephons companies
must pay a reguistory sssssament fes in the amount of .15 of one peroant of grose
operating revenus derived from inirastate business. Regardiess of the groes
opersting revenue of & company, a minimum annual assssament fes of $50 is
required.

2 GROSS RECEIPTS TAX: | undersiend that ail telephone companies must pay &
gross receipts tax of two and one-half paroent on all intré and intersiate business.

SALES TAX: | understand that » saven perosnt saies tax must be paid on intra -
and intarstate revenuss.

4. APPLICATION FEE: |understand that a non-refundable applicetion
fee of $250.00 must be submitted with the application.

W%WM ' oty

(ENERRL Managef 3m, 3 7Zaﬂaa? X bo2o
Title Tmﬂu

] 7/ 30(-53 /
Address; [ porTp Baysheks DRI E . -ffm 0«00/
//ﬂ"ﬂn Flh 33132~

ATTACHMENTS:

A - CERTIFICATE SALE, TRANSFER, OR ASSIGNMENT STATEMENT
B - INTRASTATE NETWORK -
C - AFFIDAVIT

- GLOBSARY

FORM ICIIJ 8 (ALEC) (6/98)
red by Compfasion Rule Nos. 25-2¢.808,
25-24.810, and 25-24.815 Page B of 11

i

R=04X%
01-12-99 02:06FPM POOG g2%



'. Jan 12 *99 ‘51 P.10712

= APPENOIX A ~
CERTIFICATE SALE, TNSFER. OR ASSIGNMENT STATEMENT

I, (Name) ' ’\‘ A‘

T 1 N '
(Title), of (Name of Company)

mdwmmmdFMMhmﬂmbncmNm#
gmmummmpnmmmmwm

a

( )sae

() transter

() assignment

of the above-mentioned cartificate.

UTLITY OFFICIALL

Signature ' ¥

Title Telephone No.

Fax No.

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (ALEC) (6/98)
Required by Commission Rule Mos. 25-24.805
25-24.810. and 25-24.815 Pmﬂofn

RegaX
01-12-90 02:05PM POjlO 825



. Jan 12 ' 1‘51 P.11/12

= APPENDIX @ =
INTRASTATE NETWORK (if available)

Chapter 25-24.825 (5), Floride Adminietrative Code, requires the ocompany o make
available to staff the akemative local exchange eervice arees only upon request.]

1. POP: Addresses where iocated, and indicate if owned or lsased.
1) 2)

3) - 4)

2. SWITCHES: Address where locstad, bvtypoammmmmn
owned or leased.

1) 2)_

3y__ 4)

3. TRANSIHESION FACLITIES: POP-to-POP facilities by type of faciities
(microwave; fiber, copper, sateliite, etc.) and indicate if owned or ieased.

POP-0-POP. OWNERBHIP
Y
2)

3)
4

PSC/OM) 8 (ALEC) (6/98) .
red by Coamiszion Rule Nos. 28-24.808, .
25-24.810, and 25-24.815 Pm 10or 11

R=94%
01-12-09 02:05PM POI11 #25



. Jan 12 '99 1‘59 P. 12712

= APPENDIX C =
AFFIDAVIT
By my signature below, I, the undersigned officer, sttest (o the scourscy of the
information contained in this applioation and ettached doounents and that the applicant
has tha technical expertise, managarial ability, and financisl capability to provide
alterative local exchange company servios in the State of Fiorida. | have read the
foregoing and deciare that, % the beet of my knowiedge and belief, the information is true

and correct. | attest that { have the suthority 10 sign on behelf of my company and agree
to comply, now and in the future, with all appiicable Commiasion ruies and orders.

Further, | am aware that, pursusipt to Chapler 837.08, Fiorida Btatutes,
“"Whoever imowingly makes a fales statement in writing with the intent fo mislead s
public servant in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a
misdemeanor of the second degres, pumishable as provided in », 778.082 and ».

775.083.°
% S __foafer
Signaturd H Date
Ceveral MANAGER . _3os= 27/ 2828 T OO0
Title Telaphons No.
Address: _/ 7/ 2 = e 305-536-00/(

M/M,fT FLA, 33130 Pt

PSC/CM) B (ALEC) (6/98)
red by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24,80%
.810, ond 25-24.018 Pmnofu

SEi

R=g4d%
01-12-990 02:08PM PO12 H2%



) This form is used s an-application for an original certificate and for approval of the
sssignment or transler of an existing certificate. in the case of an assignment or
transfer, the information provided shefl be for the assignee or transferee (See

" Appendix A).

N Print or typs all responees 1o sach Aem requestsd in the application and
sppendices. ¥ an item ls not appiicable, please epigin why.

¢ Use a seperaie shwet for each answer which will not it the aliotted space.

¢ Once compisted, submit the original and six (8) caples of this form along with &
non-rafundabie applioation fee of $200.00 to:

Florida Public Servics Commission
md%m
2040 Shumard Osk

Tollshasees, Forida 32390-0880
(880) 4134770

’ nmmmmmnmm

Fotida Public Service Commiselon
Division of Communications

Burean of Getiification and Evalustion
Tallahgsoon, Morids 32399-0080

(860} #13-8800
GELVR)

FORN FSC/OR) 8 (ALEC) (6/98) JAN 12 1999
Raquired by Comeissfon Rule Nos. 28-24.005.
25.24.810, ang 25-24,815 \ o TR RES B ATvOnS

TALLMASEEE. AL

0i-12-98 02:06PM POOD1 #25

R=94%
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- Gsnsws, RosEN & AssocIAggs, PA.
M Public Aéumm

Robert N. Rosen, C.PA.

—
Mark R. Gerstle, C.P.A.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS‘ REPORT

February 28, 19%8

Board of Directors and Unit Ownars
The Grand Condominium Association, Inc. '

Dear Members:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet for The Grand Condominium
Association, lnc., as of December 31, 1597, and the related statements of
revenues, expenses, changes in fund balance, and cash flows for tha year then
ended. These financial statemsnts ars the responsibilicy of the Association. Our
responsibilicy is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on

our audic.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing atandards.

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
are free of material

assurance about whether ths financial statements
misstatement. An audit includas . ON & test basis, svidance supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includss

assessing tha accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
the overall financial statement presentation.

aanagemant as wall as svaluat
We believe that our audit provides a reascnabls b-sis for our opinion.

In our opinion, ths financial statessnts rafarred to above presant fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of The Grand Condowminium Association,
Inc., as of December J1, 1997, and thes results of its operations and its cash

flows for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles.

The supplemantary informaticn on future major repairs and replacements, as
required by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, schedule of
operating revenuas and es - budget comparison and statement of revenuss and
expenses by limited cosmon elemsnt, is presenced for purposes of additional

of the basic financial statements. Such

analysis and is not a red
information, except for ast ted replacements and remaining lives on tha
schedule of future major repairs and replacements, and the budgeted figures on
the schedule of operacting revenuss and e - budget comparison has been

expens
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of che financial
rly, stated in sll macerial aspecrts.

tatements and in our opinion, is fail /

‘/C.;_,d‘&q«dé——; i .

GERSTLE, ROSEN & ASSOCIATES, P.A.

Cartified Public Accountants
One Turmnberry Place - Compson Financial Canter 5100 Tamiami Trail Northk
19495 Biscayne Boulevard 80 North Federal Hightay Suite 103
Swite 705 Suite 601 Naples, Florida 34103
Aventura, Florida 33180 Boca Raton, Florida 33432 Phone: (941) 262-1773
Dade (303) 937-0116 Phone (381) 4474000 Fax: (941) 263-0166
Broward (954) 389-1616 Fax (581) 647-4004
Boca Raton (561) 347-8917

Palm Beach (561) 687-2192
ax (305) 937-0128



Cash/Equivalents

Unit Owner Receivable
Allowance For Uncollectible
Prepaid Expenses

Prepaid Insurance

Prepaid Taxes

Fixed Assets - Unamortiszed Principal

Utility Deposits
Due To/From Funds

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payabla
Insurance Payable
Accrusd Payroll/Taxes
Prepaid Maintenance Fees

Parking Deposits
Note Payable - Pixed Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES

MEMEERS ' EQUITY
Find Balance

TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM
ASSOCIATION, INC. ‘l'

BALANCE SHEET

December 31, 1997

OPERATING RESTRICTED
S ¢ 0] ~TUND — TOTAL
207,726 1,202,997 1,410,724
210,048 210,048
(69,159) (69,159)
16,6847 16,847
363,705 363,705
' 168,045 18,045
7,766 7,766
44,108 44,105
(169,337} 169,337
feeefifd 46 S Audl2 234 52,002,003
s 113, 724 $ 113,729
242,458 242,458
40,853 40,853
119,120 119,120
1,283 1,29
7,768 7,766
525,204 525.209
104,539 1,372,334 1,476,872
SnnifBaddd  Seedadlfedds S2.008.081

SEE ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT AND ACCOMPANYING
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

-2 -



".LHIIHIIT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES 'IL

Majintenance Fees
Interest Income
Screening Fees
Parking Fees
Vending Commission
Health Club Income
Miscellaneous Income
TOTAL REVENUE

Accounting

Aix Conditioning Repairs
Bad Debte

Building Maintenance
Contingency

Data Processing
Engineering Shop Leaase
Electricity

Elevator

Fire and Life Safety
Gas

Floor Maintenancs
Hurricane Fund Expense
Health Clubh Expense
Income Tax

Insurance

Janitorial

Landscaping Maintenance
Legal

Licenses, Taxes and Feeas
Managemant Fees
Miscellaneous

Office Expense

Payroll - Administrative
Payroll - Engineering
Payroll - Housekeeping
Payroll - Sacurity
Payroll - Valet/Bellman
Payroll Taxes/Banefits
Painting/Supplies

ABSOCIATION, INC.

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

SEE ACCOUNTANTS’ REVIEW REPORT AND ACCOMPANYING

NOTES TO THME FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

-3 -

Year Ended December 31, 1997
OPERATING RESTRICTED

FUND FUND —TOTAL
$ 5,456,481 $ 5,456,481
6,709 81, 753 88,461
4,957 4,957
89,348 89,348
2,736 2,736
122,861 122,861
1.376 2,378
—R.604,.466 ____01.753 __ 5,766,220
14,776 14,776
81,3251 81,253
75,999 75,999
139,462 139,462
7¢,568 70,568
3,172 3,172
10,598 10,599
636,962 626,962
142,352 142,352
27,196 27,196
40, 346 40, 346
46,0895 62,745 109,640
874,580 874,580
216,808 216,609
13,8813 13,883
500,202 508,202
34,090 34,080
82,026 82,836
16,703 16,703
16,039 16,039
112,500 112,500
82,319 82,318
53,134 53,134
298,451 298,451
404,719 404,719
333,535 333,525
379,108 379,108
612,903 612,903
121,067 121,067
18,839 278,239 297,078




Plumbing Repairs

Pest Control

Pool Maintenance & Suppliaes
Postage and Printing
Repairs and Maintenance
Security

Supplies

Telephone

Water Treatment

Trash Removal

Uniforms

Window Cleaning

Water & Sewer

TOTAL EXPENSES

EXCESS REVENUE (EXPENSES)
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING
ROLLOVER

FRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

ASSBOCIATION,

|'!LﬂﬂlﬂllT OF REVENUE, RXPEN8381IIJ

INC.

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Year Ended December 31,

1997

29,831 29,831

15,218 18,218

$7,152 57,182

15,577 15,577

98,778 98,778

6.262 6,262

64,749 64,749

45,008 45,008

8,435 8,435

104,083 104,083

23,773 23,773

5,259 5,259

427,027 427,027

——2.485.866 __1.215.564 __ 6,701,430

198,602 {1,133,811) (935,210}

155, 928 2,291, 247 2,447,175
(214,898) 214,898

(35,093) (35,093}

At Uil SedicidBeddd S deAlS 073

SEE ACCOUNTANTS’ REVIEW REPORT AND ACCOMPANYING
NOTEE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

-4 -



Year Ended December 131,

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Sources of Cash:
Member Assessments
Health Club Income
Interest Income
Miscellanesous Income
TOTAL SOURCES OF CASH

Uses of Cash:
Expenses Paid

Federal Income Tax Paid
TOTAL USES OF CASH

Cumulative Accounting Adjustment
Rollovar 1996 Burplus
Prior Period Adjustment

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Sources (Uses) of Cash:
Interfund Transfers

CASH FLOWS FROM
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Sources of Cash:
Fixed Assets
Utility Deposits

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF PERIOD

ASSOCIATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF CABH FLOWS .

1997
OPERATING RESTRICTED

FUND LUND JOTAL

$ 5,830,875 § 43,913 $ 5,874,488

122,861 122,861

6,709 81,753 88,461

5,069 9,069

S, 969,214 125,666 6,094,879

(5,645,272) {1,715, 564) (7,360,834)

—_—{31,928) 1] (31.9208)

(5,677,200) {1,715, 564) (7,392,762}

{214,098) 214,090 (v}

{35,093} (35,093)

42,023 (1,375, 000) (1,332,976}

42,159 {42,159) 0

9,927 9,927

34,455 34,455

128, 564 {1,417,159) {(1,288,594)

—_—79,162 __2.620,156 __2.659,318

B2 I28 e dad02.237 S 0.400.024

SER ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT AND ACCOMPANYING
NOTES TCO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.



ASSOCIATION,

‘l' STATEMENT OF CASH FLOMWS ‘l'

INC.

Year Endsd December 31, 19%7

RECONCILIATION OF EXCESS REVENUE (EXPENSES)
TO CASH FROM CPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Excass Revenue (Expenses)

Adjustments to Reconcile Excess
of Revenue (Expansas) to
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities

Cumulative Accounting Adjustmant
Prior Period Adjustment
Non-Budgetary Activity

Non-Cash Item
Depreciation

Decrease (Increase) in Assets:
Receivables
Inventories - Supplies
Prepaid Expenses
Prepaid Insurance
Prepaid Taxes

Increase {Decrease) in Lisbilities:
Accounts Payable
Insurance Payable
Accrued Payroll/Taxes
Prepaid Maintenance Fees
Parking Deposits
Note Payable - Fixed Assets

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

SEEE ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT AND ACCOMPANYINGQ

NOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS.

-6 -

OPERATING RESTRICTED
FUND D —FQIAL
196,602  $ (1,133,811} §  (935,210)
(214,898) 214,898
(35,093) (35,093)
3,172 3,172
222,825 43,913 266,738
10,000 10,000
(«6,847) (16,847}
106,100 106,100
(18, 045) (18, 045)
(410,543) (500,000} (910, 541)
120,225 120,225
40,853 40,853
60,638 60,638
1,283 - 1,283
(26,249) (26,249)
12,080 ElhdI2.000) R lh.dl2.278'



THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM
ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 19%7

1. ORGANIZATION

The Grand Condominium Association, Inc. was incorporated as a Florida not-for-
profit corporation, pursuant to the Florida Condominium Act, in 1983. The

Association is responsible for the operation and maintenance of a mixed use
condominium known as The Grand, located in Miami, Florida. The Grand consists
of 810 residential units, 259 commercial units, 141 retail units, and one parking

unit.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Bapis of Presentation

The Association uses the accruml method of accounting, i.s., revenues ars
recognized as sarned as of the date of billing and axpenses are deductsd in the
period in which they are incurred.

The Association‘’s financial statements use the fund method for presentation

This method separates the asseta, liabilities, and revenues and

purposes.
es of the operating and restricted funds (reserves and special

expens
assessments). Disbursemants from the operating fund are gencrally at the
discretion of the Poard of Directors whereas restricted funds may only be used

for their designated purpose.
Use of Estimates

The Association uses estimates and assumptions in prepsring financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Those estimates and
assunptions affect the reported amounts of asse.s and liabilities, the disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses.

Actual results could vary from the estimates that were used.

Cash-Equivalents

For presentation purposes, the Association consolidates checking, money market
and mutual funds, certificates of deposit, ctreasury bills and other dabt
aecurities. Thase assets are reflected at amortized cost, with any premium or
discount (the difference between cost and face value) being amortized over the
period to maturity as an adjustment to interest income. Unrealized temporary

market fluctuations are not recognized.

Capitslization/Depreciation/Unamortized Principal

The Association capitalizes assets ownad by the Association that can be sold to
generates future revenug.

Unamortized principal represents tha outstanding balance of a lcan or other
obligation. This amount will be amortized over the repayment period to match
revenues budgeted for repayment.

Other real and personal common area property disbursements are cherged to experse
in the appropriate fund.

See Note 6 regarding the effect of removing the cost bagis of previously
capitalized assets.



THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM
ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Dacember 31, 1997

3. MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS

The Association Declaration provides that each owner is chargeable for their

share of common expenses based upon the budget adopted within five aeparate
groups, common, rasidential, retail, commercial, and commercial/residential. The
Association has lien rights in the svent of dslinguant assessments, which can be
exercisad through foreclosure procesdings. The Association provides an allowance
for lossas on receivables based on a reviaw of ths current status of existing

receivables, whare applicable.

4. RESTRICTED FUNDS - RESERVES - SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ROLLOVER

Florida Statutes provide thet each proposed budget include provisions for
reserves for capital isprovements and dsferred maintenance. These accounts, if
adopted, are restricted to their intended purpose unless modified by a qualified
unit owner vote. In addition, any special assessments adopted are also

restricted to thair specific purposs.

At a duly constituted meeting, the Association slected to waive reserve funding
for the current fiscal year, but elected to rollover $214,898 from the operating

fund.

Actual expenditures may vary from ths estimated future expenditures for repairs

and replacements of common fropnrr.y components as disclosed in the supplemental
information, and the variations may be material. Therefore, amounts accumulated
in the replacement fund may not be adsguate to meet all future needa for major
repairs and replacements. If additional funds are needed, the Association has
the right to increase regular assessmants, hass special assessments, or delay
major repairs and replacements until funds are available.

The balance at December 31, 1997, consists of the following:

BALANCE  ROLLOVER/ BALANCE
Adfaaies  INIERERT 4 EXPRMRITVARE  AEALLOCATION — 12/33/97

Roof Replacemant $47,86) $30,076 §$70,5%1%
Building Painting . 139,677 20,000 278,239 (119,562} 0
Paving 16,798 10,873 27,658
Flooxr Covering 72,468 10,000 §3, 748 48,600
Pool Raefurbish 2,744 1,778 4,322
A/C, Boilers, Pumps 24,014 $4,94] 139,747
Elevator 13,430 a,810 22,460
Plumbing/Water 25,8587 16,856 42,11}
Mains/Drainage
Unallocated 11),08% 2.69 118,582 17,206
Intearest 54,040 34, 840
Insurance 1,7%4,84) 56,168 874,580 236,831
Procesda/Assessaants

$2,291, 247 $2%6.6%1 51,219,964 $0 $1.372,334

b L N




THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM
ABBOCIATION, INC.

NOTES TO PINANCIAL BTATEMENTS
December 31, 1997

4. RESTRICTED FUNDS - RESERVES - SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

Florida Statute requiras that operating and restricted funds (reserves and
special assessments) be asparated and not commingled for investment purposaes.

A. INSURANCE PROCEEDS/ASSESSMENT

As a result of damages caused by Hurricane Andrew, claims for insurance
proceeds of #$2,500,000 were received in previcus ysars as well as
$1,000,000 of special assesament. The net balance from the prior year
included accumulated interest of $147,967. The remaining balance is
earmarked for future replacement items.

5. INCOME TAXES

The Association is subject to federal and state taxation and has essentially two
methods to determing the amount of tax, if any, it must pay. Under one method,
the excess of revenues from members over related expenditures is subject to
taxation unless such excess is returned to the unit owners or applied to the
following year’'s assessments. Tha other method enables ths Association to elect
to exclude from taxation "exempt function income," which generally consists of
revenue from unit owner assesswmenta. Under either method, the Association may
be subject to tax on investment income and other non-axempt incoms, but at

different rates.

The Association filed its 1997 federal income tax return on Form 1120H under
Section 528 of the Internal Revenue Cods.

The current year provision consists of:

Fedaral $11,871
State of Florida 2,012
§131,883

6. PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

Prior periocd adjustments are transactions and corrections relating to prior
accounting periods, and are made in order to reflect the current ysear without
distortion. Thase prior period adjustments consist of the following:

To write off the depreciated basis of
previously capitalized assete net of

adjusting to unamortized principal. $(9,382}

To adjust prepaid taxes at December 31, 1996. {15, 741)

To write off capitalized supplies. (10,000}
$(25.093)



THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM
ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Dacember 31, 19597

7. NOTE PAYABLE/UNAMORTIZED PRINCIPAL

The Association‘’s policy is to capitalize an asset equal to the principal due.
This account is amortiszed to reduce the loan as paid. The principal and interest

cost is budgeted for and reflected as cperating expense.

The Association has entered into a financing lease to retrofit the lighting in
the common, commercial and residantial areas. This financing requires monthly
payments of $1,944 per month and are collateralized by the lessed equipment.

Future minimum lease payments are summarized aa follows:

Year Ending
Pacember 31
1998 $2.716¢

8. COMMITMENTS

The Aascociation has negotiated a towlvtw.m of credit totaling $400,000, at
a variable interest rate of 1/2 percant tha Bank Base Rata. The note is
subject to a compensating balance agreement and is collateralized by certain
equipment. No funds were drawn as of December 31, 1597.

In addition, the Association bas entered into the following lease contracts:
LQCATION ) AR S0 i

Engineer Bhop PH Retail 388.22 per wonth
Health Club PH Retail 7,455.00 per month

P. K. Retail is a corporation that owns commercial and retail units in the

NOTE:
P. H. Retail is represented on the Board of Directors.

hssociation.

-10 =
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THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM
ASBOCIATION, IMNC.

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE

SUPPLEMENTARY INPORMATION ON
FUTURE MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS

Dacember 31, 1997
(Unaudited)

The Association has not conducted an indspendent study to estimate the remaining
useful lives and the replacement costs of tha components of common property.
Replacement costs were based on estimates from historical axperience. Actual
expenditures may vary from these estimated amounts and the variance may be
material. Thersfore, amounts accumulated in the replacement fund may not be
adequate to meet all future needs. It additional funds are naaeded, the
Asscciation has thes right to increase regular apsessments, pass special
assespments, or delay major repairs and replacements until funds are available.

The following presents significant information about the componants of common
proparty:

COMPONENTS ESTIMATED REMAINING ESTINATED CURRENT 19298 FOMDING BALANCE
USRI LIVES BEFIACRMENT COSTS BEQUIREMENT A2/33/97

Roof Replacs 2 Years 20850, 000 $428,000 §78,531%

Bldg. EBxtsrier 7 Years 560,000 80,000 [}

Painting

Bldg. Interior 1 Ysars 111,600 34,665 [+]

Painting

Pa § Yaars 35,404 9,052 27,658

Resurtace

Floor Covering ¢ Years 494 . 078 105,403 48,600

Swim Pool ] Ysars 12,020 3,092 4,522

Refurbishing

A 13 Years 2,240,000 149,312 139,787

Boilers/i .aps

Elevator 1 Years 120,000 106,389 22,460

Interior

Plumbing Water a2 Years 1,000,000 80,656 42,113

Mains/Drains

Unallocated Years 17,206

TOTAL $6,293,302 $994,.370 $380,061
r r .

- 11 -




ASSOCIATION,

InC.

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION ‘I’

RCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE AND EXPENSES
BUDGET COMPARISON

Year Ended December 31, 1997

OPERATING
FUKD —RUDGET YARIANCE
REVENUE
Maintenance Feses § 5,456,401 § 5,456,484 $ (3)
Interest Income 6,709 0 §,70%
Screening Fees 4,957 3,300 1,657
Parking Fees 89,348 87,600 1,740
Vending Commission 2,736 3,600 (864)
Health Club Income 122,061 96,000 26,861
Miscellaneous Income 1,376 25,000 {13.624)
TOTAL REVENUE ' —-5.604.460 __5.663.984 _____ 22,404
EXPENSES

Accounting 14,776 18,000 3,224
Alxr Conditioning Repairs 01,253 99,072 17,819
Bad Debts 75,999 12,000 (63,999)
Building Maintenance 139,482 158,364 18, %02
Contingency 70,568 76,728 6,160
Data Processing 3,172 2,892 {280}
Engineering Shop Lease 10,599 10,800 201
Electricity 626,962 552,885 (74,077)
Elevator 142,352 145,320 2,968
Fire and Life Safaty 27,196 28,800 1,604
Gas 40, 346 62,400 22,054
Flocr Maintenance 46,895 56,100 9,205
Health Club Expense 216,809 198,360 (18,449)
Income Tax 13,883 3,600 {10,28))
Insurance 508,202 689,712 181,510
Janitorial 14,090 36,000 1,910
Landscaping Maintenanca 82,826 84,600 1,774
Lagal 16,703 40,200 23,497
Licenses, Taxes and Fees 16,033 8,640 (7,399}
Management Fees 112,500 112,500 0
Miscellanescus 82,319 768,876 (3,443)
Office Expense S3,134 32,400 (20,734)
Payroll - Administrative 298,451 J18, 996 20,545
Payroll - Engineering 404,739 397,008 (7,731)
Payroll - Housekeeping 333,528 3a2e, 332 (5,193}
Payroll - Security 379,108 391,992 12,884
Payroll - Valet/Bellmen 612,903 625,023 12,120
121, 067 148,800 27,733

Payroll Taxes/Benefits

SEE ACCOUNTANTS’ REVIEW REPORT AND ACCOMPANYING
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

- 12 -



i.' ABBOCIATION, INC. "'

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE AND EXPENSES
BUDGET COMPARISON

Year Ended December 31, 1897

OPERATING
—FUND = ___BUDGET =~ _VARIANCE
Painting/Supplies 18,835 12,000 (6,839}
Plumbing Repairs 29,931 31,200 1,369
Pest Control 15,215 13,200 {2,015)
Pool Maintenance & Supplies 57,152 58,800 1,648
Postage and Printing 15,577 16,800 1,223
Repairs and Maintenance 58,778 108,000 $,222
Security 6,262 6,264 2
Supplies 64,749 75,000 10,251
Telaphone 45,002 63,120 18,112
Water Treatment 8,435 9,000 565
Trash Removal 104,083 105,600 1,517
Uniforms 23,773 29,040 5,267
Window Cleaning $,259% 20,760 15,501
Water & Sewer 427,027 394,000 {32,227)
TOTAL EXPENSES —,a05,966 _5,.661.984 __ 176,318
EXCESS REVENUE (EXPENSBES) S 8.602 & 9 A.A28.602

SEE ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT AND ACCOMPANYING
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

.13 -
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THER GRAND COMDOMINIUNM
ASSOCIATION, INC.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AMD
ADDITIOMAL INFORMATION

DRCEMBER 31, 1996

MONTE KANE AND ASBOCIATES, P.A.



MONTE KANE AND ASSOCIATES, P.A.

CENTIFED PLIBLIC ACCOLNTANTS
1107 Bviskall Avenys, Bulie M-101
Miasni, Meriga 33191

Dade (305) 3010811 Fax (308) 501-8411
Sroward 7970440
Bsonhern in Modida 1-800-87T-0441

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIRD PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Board of Directors,
The Grand Condominium Association, Inc.
Miami, Florida

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet o©of The Grand
Condominium Association, Inc. as of December 31, 1996, and the
related statements of revenues and expensee and chonges in fund
balances, and cash flows for the year then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Association’'s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on ocur audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material miestatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We beslieve that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of The Grand Condominium Association, Inc. as of December 3131,
1996, and the results of its operations and its cash flows .for
the year then ended, in conformity with generally accepted

accounting principles.

The Grand Condominium Association, Inc. has not presented the
estimates of future costs of major repairs and replacements that
the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants has
determined is required to supplement, although not required to be
a part of, the basic financial statements.

/)-\m&? kot 00 Ospeisdin , P o

MONTE KANE AND ASSOCIATES. P.A.
Certified Public Accountants

March 4, 19%7



Cash

Short-term investments

Maintenance assessmants
receivable, net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of $69,11%

Other receivables

Inventories - supplies

Prepaid insurance

Property, furniture lﬂd
squipmant, net

Utility deposits

Due from (to) other funds

LIABILITIES AND FUMD BALANCES

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued
expenses
Prtepaid maintenance asssssmenta
Insurance financing note payable
Financing leasas
Deferred revenue

FUND BALANCES

CONDCMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 1996

REFPLACEMENT
AND DEFERRED SPECIAL
OPERATING MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT

nniD FuND OND  _ ToTAL
$ 79,162 36,959 100,191 ¢ 296,312
- 602, 064 1,800,942 2,403,006
57,927 - 2,115 360,042
5,787 5,712 36,086 47,585
10,000 - - 10,000
469,805 - - 469,005
20,065 - - 20,065
708,560 - 768,560
_u21070) _ (osaan 235,509 =

At il bidfiond Ol Senbadidelldd, SondoSifodla.

$ 524,270 3 - 8 $00,000 $ 1,024,270
58,402 - - 58,402
122,23 - - 122,233
34,015 - 34,015

= = m.m_x.mm
73%,000 - 2,106,076 2,845,876

The accompanying notes sre an integral part of these

financial statements.



' @ o
THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996

AEPLACRMENT
AND DEFERRED SPECIAL
OPERATING MAINTENMANCE  ASSESSMENT

FUND UMD JIND —TOTAL
REVENUES:
Assessmants $35,457,046 3§ - $ 1,540,167 & 6,998,013
Less assessments on :
owned units (24,792} - - (24,792)
Parking ' 87,730 - - 87,730
Health club 116,559 - - 116, 3%9
Late fees, scresning fees,
and other 82,808 - - 02,800
Interest 5,144 47.040 1. 681
——a125.298 47,040 . 1.631.048 __2.404,.182
EXPENSES:
Administrative and general
(Schedule 2) 801,651 - - 801,651
Building maintenance
{Schedule 2) 1,005,2% 82,410 - 1,007,669
Health club 187,081 - - 187,881
Hurricane - - 1,540,167 1,540,167
Contract services, ascurity,
payroll and related costs
(Schedule 2} 1,024,910 - - 1,624,910
Utilities (Schedule 2) 1,140,734 - - 1,140,734
Valet (Schedule 2) —_—19.262 = = 519,262

—iadlR 687 82,410  _ 1,540,167 . 2.202.2]4

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES 145,590 {35,370) 91,681 201,909

FUND BALANCES -
DECEMBER 31, 1995 —_—10.330 _ _ 571,774 _ _ S6,286 _ 638,390

FUND BALANCES -

DECEMBER 31, 1996 At il St el foddledl, Senaldfedid..

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these
financisl statements.
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THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH rLOWS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996
REPLACEMENT
AND DEFERRED SPECIAL
OPERATING MAINTENANCE ASSRSSMENT
- b ] IIND IOTAL
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIRS:
SOURCES OF CASH:
Assessments 85,225,590 % - 92,500,060 1§ 7,728,658
Parking 92,988 - - 92,986
Hezlth club 110,907 - - 110,907
Late fess, scresning fess,
and other 02,708 - - 82,704
Interest 3,39 41,320 55,804 102,319

Net interfund borrowings

USES OF CA3H:

Administrative and general (Schedule ))

Building maintenance (Scheduls ))

Health club .

Hurricane

Contract services, security, payroll
and related costs (3chadule J)

utilities {Schadule J3)

Utility depoaits

Valet (Schedule 3}

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR}
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Reademptions of short-term investments
Purchase of short-term investments

NET CASH USED FOR INVESTING ACTIVITIRS

CASH FLOWS TROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Procesds from insurance financing

Repayments of financing leases
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NET IRCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH - DECEMBERR 31, 1993

CASH - DECEMRBER 31, 1996

il A (S AM}) . (52.800\ . =

—5.480,227 AL44S _ 2,402,854 8,114,576
227,000 - - 927,000
1,014,997 82,410 - 1,097,307
105,970 - - 185,970
- - 1,040,166 1,040,166
1,051,302 - - 1,851,302
1,178,472 - - 1,178,473
17,260 - - 17,260

—631,872 = £13,572

M___mm_m_m
——ed128,°08), o LOOLQAS) 1. 062 688 _ 1101 518

- 400,000 303,472 1,103,472
L602.064) _(1.A00.942) (2.403.006)

- 12.064). _£1.212.420) _(1.219.534)

122,23 . - - 122,233
—ddl 116 = = —i41.118)
A1.112 = - AL117

(47,0008} {53,029} 145,210 45,101

126,250 A9. 988 34,973 281 211
et il bl deedfleddle Snddfiaddd
{continued)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thaese
financial statements.
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THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

STATINENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996

RECONCILIATION OF EXCESS
{DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENSES TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY
(USED FOR) OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE EXCESS
(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXFENSES TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY
(USED FOR} OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Increase (decrease) in
interfund balances
Depreciation
Increase in maintsnancs
assessments receivable
Increass in other receivables
Decreass in prepaid insurancs
Increase in utility deposits
Increass {(decresass) in acecounts
payable and accrued sxpsnses
Decrease in prepaid
majintenance assessments
Increass in deferred revenue
NET CASE PROVIDED BY (USED FOR)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

REPLACEMENT
AND DEFERRED SPECIAL
OPERATING  MNAINTEMANCE AASESIMENT

ND b aii ] FIND —lQTAL
s 145,558 {35,370) $ 91,601 & 201,909
162,603 {%,883) (152, 000) -

ap 598 - - 3,5’.
{161, 240) - - (161,240)
{(3,707) (5,712} {36,086) (47,589}
15,074 - - 15,874
{17, 260) - - (17,260)
(274,042) - 500, 000 225,950
{2,629) - - (2,629)

= = 259,093 _____S59.883

Anld2Ba208)s fomeeliifodbile £o00 262,800 udadBd 2l

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thase

financial statements.



NOTE 1 -

ﬂll%m CONDOMINIUM ABBOCIATQN. INC.

NOTRS TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 1996

SUMMARY OF BSIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND GENERAL
MATTERS (Continued)

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - RECOGNITION OF DEFERRED REVENUE - The
Association re 368 revenue on special assessments to

the extent of related expenditures. (See Note 8).

CREDIT RISK - Financial instruments, which potentially
subject the Association to concentrations of credit risk,
consist principally of cash, short-term investments and
maintenance assessments receivable. The Association tries
to limit the amount of its credit exposure with respect to
cash by placing its cash with high gquality financial
institutions. Short-term investments consist of U.8.
Treasury Bills with waturities of one year or less and
bank certificates of deposit with original maturities of
betwsen ninety-one days and one year. To reduce credit
risk with respect to maintenance assessments receivable,
the Association’s policy is to retain legal counsel and to
enforce its liens on any unpaid assessments, including the
taking of foreclosure action.

INCOME TAXES - The Association ‘s subject to Federal and
state taxation. The excess of revenues from members over
related expenses is subject to taxation unless such excess
is returned to the unit owners or applied to the following
year’'s assessments. The Association’s policy is to
allocate all income taxes on interest income to the

operating fund.

INTEREST EARNED - The Association’s policy is to add the
interest earned the replacement and deferred maintenance

fund to the unallocated component of the fund.

ESTIMATES - In preparing financial statements in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles, management
is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, if any, at
the date of the financial statements and revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could

differ from those estimates.

RECLASBIFICATION - The accompanying statement of cash llows
includes a reclassification of $600,000 to the December 31,
1995 cash balance for certificates of deposit in the
replacement and deferred maintenance fund in order to
conform to the 1996 presentation of short-term investmente.

{(Continued)




NOTE 2 -

NOTE 3 -

NOTE 4 -

THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
NOTRS TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 1956

UNINSURED CASH BALANCES

The Association has interest bearing deposits in various
commercial banks. At December 31, 1996, the
Association’s cash balance exceeded Federal depository
insurance by approximately $209,000.

MANAGEMENT AND MAINTENANCE CONTRACT

The Association has a management and maintenance contract
with The Continental Group, Inc. at an annual cost of
$72,000, plus specified reimbursement for all on-site
administrative and maintenance personnel, through

December, 1998,

REPLACEMENT AND DEFERRED MAINTENANC® FUND

Chapter 718 of the Florida Statutes requires that budgets
include assessments for future major repairs and
replacements such as roof replacements, painting,
pavement resurfacing, and capital expenditure or deferred
maintenance items in excess of $10,000. In connection
with the preparation of the Association’s budget for the
year ending December 31, 1997, the Board of Directors
estimated the remaining useful lives and replacement
costs for the components of common property. The
estimates were based on a review of historical
experience. At a duly called unit owners meseting, the
unit owners voted to waive in the 1996 budget the
assessment of statutory reserves for roof replacement,
exterior painting, and pavement resurfacing. For this
reason and because actual expenditures may vary from the
estimated amounts, and the variances may be material,
amounts accumulated in the replacement and deferrad
maintenance fund may not be adeguate to meet all future
needs for major repairs and replacements. If additional
funds are needsd to meet future needs for major repairs
and replacements, the Association has the right to
increase regular assessments, pass special assessments,
or delay major repairs and replacements until funds are
available. The effect on future assessments has not been

determined.

(Continued)




‘I‘HAA@ COMDOMINIUM MSOCIAT‘I, INC.

NOTES TO FINMANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 1996

NOTE 4 - REPLACEMENT AND DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND (Continued)

An analysis of the activity in the replacement and deferred
maintenance fund for the year ended December 31, 1996

follows:
Common Area Balance Balance
Componenta 22731795 Additions _Charges
Roof
lacement § 47,663 § - $ - $ 47,663
ilding
painting 139,677 - - 139,677
Paving and
resurfacing 16,785 - - 16,785
Floor covering 72,465 - - 72,465
Pool refurbishing 2,744 - - 2,744
Air conditioning,
boilers and
pumps 84,814 - - B4,B814
Elevatorx 13,630 - - 13,630
Plumbing,
water mains
and drainage 45,557 25,557
Unallocated _J.E.L.ﬂ}. _.1.1..9.19. _IZ...H..Q _.m...ﬂ.i.!

S570.774 542,040 $_82.410 £.0536.404

Additions to the unallocated component consisted of
interest income earned on reserve funds. Charges to that
component were for the acquisition of security equipment.

{(Continued)



NOTE 5 -

NOTE 6 -

NOTE 7 -

an.m CONDOMINIUM Assocn'r'n. INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 199%6

PROPERTY, FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT

Property, furniture and eqQuipment consisted of the
following at December 31, 1996:

Furniture $§ 68,308
Equipment 23,861
Laundry units and other I |
92,167

Less accumulated depreciation — 73,302
S g0 863

In May, 1991, P.H. Retail, Inc. and Venetia Kenpier
Partnership deeded to the Association their interests in 32
laundry units and 6 egQuipment and concession units,
raspectively. These units have been recorded at a nominal
amount of $1 for the purpose of disclosure.

INSURANCE FINANCING NOTE PAYABLE

The Association has a financing agreement for property
insurance due in monthly installments of $19,015, includira
interest at 7.6% per annum through September, 1997. The
note payable is collateralized by the related insurance
peolicy. Pinance charges aggregate $3,903 over the term of

the note.

FINANCING LEASES

The Association has entered into two financing leascs to
retrofit the 1lighting in the common, commercial and
residential areas. Obligations under these financing
leases are collateralized by the leased equipment.

(Continued)



NOTE 7 -

NOTE 8 -

NOTE 9 -

THAM CONDOMINIUM MSOCIAT&. INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 1996

FINANCING LEASES (Continued)
Puture minimum lease payments ere summarized as follows:

Year Ending

1997 $ 31,375
1998 —d74
Total minimum lease payments 39,149
Less sales tax (2,389)
Less amount representing interest at 10% —(2.745)
Total obligations under financing leases S$.324.015

DEFERRED REVENUE - 1992 HURRICANE REPAIRS

Defarred revenue consisted of the following at December 31,
1996:

Speacial assessmant - 1993 $1,000,832
Insurance proceeds received - 1996 2,500,000

Hurricane repairs through
December 31, 1996 £1.893,956)
£1.606.976

The Association intends to complete hurricane related
repairs during 1997 and 1998. See Note 9.

COMMITMENTS

In May, 1996, the Association entered into a contract with
The Continental Group, Inc., d/b/a Continental Painting and
Waterproofing, for the repair and restoration of exterior
stucco, reinforced concrete and exterior waterproofing and
painting. The total contract amount is $1,830,000.
Through December 31, 1996, the Association has incurred
expenses aggregating $§1,200,000 for work completed under
the terms of the contract. These expenses are recorded in
the special assessment fund. Upon completion and
acceptance of the work under the contract, the remaining
balance of $6230,000 will be payable.

{(Continued)



NOTE 9 -

'!'HIQIAID CONDOMINIUM ABBOCL‘.T%‘, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

DECEMBER 31,

COMMITMENTS (Continued)

1996

In addition, the Association has entered into various

contracts to maintain the

common property. The wmajor

contracts are summariszed as follows:

SERVICES
Building systems

Elevator

Management and maintenance

Marble restoration
Foliage maintenance
Telephone system

Trash pick-up

Valet .

Window cleaning

TREMS/EXPIRATION

§3,25%8 per month through
January, 2000

$11,000 per month through
April, 1998

Sees Note 3

§3,575 per month through
August, 1997

$4,145 per month through
F=~bruary, 1998

$1,500 per month through May,
2000

Payment schedule varies based
on type of container and
frequency of pick-up, through
December, 1997

$7,408 per month, plus payroll
reimbursement, through April,
1998

$15,000 per year through June,
1997
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MONTE KANE AND ASSOCIATES, P.A.
CENTIMED PUBLIC ACCOLINTANTS

1101 Briciell Avenus, Sulle M-101
Minmmi, Perida 33191

Dade (308 3814811 Fax (30F) 2018411
Sronand TOT-0440
Eeowhore (n Merida 1-800-877-0441

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
ON ADDITIONAL IMPORMATION

Board of Directors -
The Grand Condominium Association, Inc.

Miami, Florida

Our report on our audit of the basic financial statements of The
Grand Condominium Association, Inc. for the year ended December 31,
1996 appears elsewhere. That audit was made for the purpose of
forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a
whole. Schedules 1 through 9 arxre presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic
financial statements. 8Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a
whole. The budget information has not been subjected tc the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements, and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. °

/)—-)nxl Bl ot 6ed  Ogerinti P A

MONTE KANE AND ASBOCIATES, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants

March 4, 1997
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THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
SCHEDULE OF TOTAL REVENUES AND EXPENSES - OPERATING FUND
ACTUAL TO BUDGET
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996

BUDGET
——ACTUAL . . IUNAUDITEDY . _VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Assessments $ 5,457,046 § 5,456,404 3§ 1,362
Less assessments on
owned units ! (24,792) {24,100) {612)
Parking 07,730 96,000 (0,270)
Health club 116, 5% 138,000 {21,441}
Late fees, ascresening fees,
and other 82,0808 24,120 50,608
Interest ' -7 U7 . = aaddd
—al25.285  _5.690.424 . 24,071
EXPENSES:
Administrative and gensral
{Schedule 2} 801,651 765, 684 {35,967)
Building maintenences
{Schedule 2) 1,00%,23%% 1,170,156 164,097
Health club 187,801 195,744 7,863

Contract services, security,
payroll and related costs

{Schedule 2) 1,824,910 1,039,000 14,090
Utilities {(Schedula 2) 1,140,704 1,116,384 (24,350)
Valet (Schedule 2) —_f19.262 _ 603 436 _ (15, 806)

——a579.697 _ 5,690,424 . 110,727
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES FEESVINIT Iy SN S TN -1 5

SCHEDULE 1



THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES - OPERATING FUND
ACTUAL TO BUDGET
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996

BUDGET
—~—ACTUAL _ (UNAUDITED) .__VARIANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL:

Bad debts s 43,489 § 12,000 & (31,489)
Baspars 3,406 2,640 {846)
Contingency 34,509 70,740 36,151
Data processing 2,770 2,020 42
Depreciation 8,59 - {0,598)
Elevator consultant 2' 900 - (2' 000}
Employes parking 5,500 6,240 740
Engineering shop lease 10,599 10,452 {147)
Holiday bonuses 0,090 15,000 6,910
Insuzance 523,768 520,740 (3,020)
lLicenses, permits and fees 9,184 $,400 (3,794)
Mseting room and newapeper 12,762 4,000 (7,9862)
Miscellaneous 15,079 13,068 {2,911)
Muzak (31 800 -
Office squipmant 2 %48 30,000 8,454
Office supplies FANEN | 14,400 {7,4886)
Postage 4 4,800 {479
Professional fees 33,. 40, 000 {12, 323)
Registration fees - 3,240 3,240
Taxses 17,390 3,600 (13,790)
Tax petition - = A.044 4,048
b 20408l Aomedfifafill, douldiodfll.

BUILDING MAINTENANCE:

BERVICE CONTMACTS:

Access ayastsms $ 6,262 & 6,284 4 2
Climate controls 39,043 », o0 ’
Pire/1ife safety 317,004 20,000 31
Marble tloors 42,03 . 80,400 0,369
Pest control 13,200 13,200 -
Fool attendant 33,708 19, 800 (3,808)
Pool supplies 21,030 19,200 {2,650)
Rubbish removal 103,204 112,000 9,59¢
Telephone maintenance - AQB 31, 244 45,000 13,736
Telephone maintenance - BaliBouth 3,124 42,000 10,078
Water tresatment 8,435 9,000 563
Window cleaning 6,520 16,800 10,200
{Continued)

SCHEDULE 2



THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES - OPERATING FUND

ACTUAL T0 BUDGET (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996

BUDGET
——dBLTUAL . (UMAUDITED) . _VARIAMCE
BUILDING MAINTENANCE (CONTINUED):

LANDSCAPING:
Exterior 12,530 12,000 {330)
Floral design 2,226 8,700 4
Interior 52,420 52,000 aso
Projects and -ntcriall 7,602 24,000 16,398
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS:
Building projects 74,081 119,260 43,369
Carpet repair and zeplacament 3,714 5,400 1,688
Elevator saintenance 138,861 143,760 4,897
Enginesring supplies 66,581 67,200 617
Garage cleaning 7,660 10,200 2,%32
General 120,527 126, 000 5,473
Housekeeping aquipum:
and supplies 37,664 31,200 (6,484)
HVAC repairs and supplies 65, 309 90,000 24,691
Lighting retrofit 5,27% 21,900 16,625
Painting supplies 10, 605 18,200 5,598
Plumbing repairs and supplies —t8. 880 31.200 1.350
Ldelifedid, fdedllodif, Adfifnfl.,

CONTRACT SERVICES, SECURITY, IAINDLL
AND RELATED COSTS:

Administrative/bookkesping $ 289,063 § 300,000 $ 10,937
Bellman 122,758 105,000 {17,758)
Cleaning chemicals 18,000 18,000 -
Enginesring 308,227 397,900 9,573
Group hsalth 107,015 100, 800 {7,019)
Housekeeping 323,309 324,000 691
Management fee 12,000 72,000 -
Payroll taxes 45,521 57,000 11,479
Radioc and miscellanecus §,256 10,800 4,544
Salaries 386,408 378,000 (9,486)
Uniforms : 26,513 317,200 10, §87
Workers®' compensation ———f. 858 30,400 _ _ (SS8)
SlaB2d.210, £.1.022.000, £ 04,000,
{Continued)
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THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES - OPERATING FUND
ACTUAL TO BUDGET (CONTINUED)

YEAR ENDED DECEMBIR 31, 1996

BUDGET
AL, JUMAIDITED) . XARIANCE.
UTILITIES:
Electricity $ 631,147 & 633,104 & 22,0%7
Gas 56,969 49,200 {7,769)
Talephones 25,930 23,200 {730)
Water and sewer —i20. 600 . 200,000 . (22.004)
il 234, A0 015,004, £ L24. 0201,
VALET:
Insurance ] 45,396 & 48,396 ¢ -
Managemant fee 40,%00 40,500 -
Other expenses 7,622 11,820 4,198
Payroll reimbursement —tlaldh 302,740 __120.0041
Senfilio2fl, £ fifdoddif. Ao ldiaR06).

SCHEDULE 2



THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
SCHEDULE OF CASH EXPENDITURES - OPERATING FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL:

Baepers L ] 2,077
Contingency 38,3514
Data processing 3,074
Elevator consultant : 2,450
Enployee parking 9,500
Engineering shop lease : 10,599
Heoliday bonuses 8,240
Insurance 653,090
Licenses, parmits and fees 9,194
Maeting room and newspaper 12,99
Miscellaneous 16,203
Muzak ' [} 1]
Office squipment 23,300
Office supplies 22,219
Postage 5,279
Professional fees 92,108
Taxes ) —l 674
 I—-Fy 1R

BUILDING MAINTENANCE:

SERVICE CONTRACTS:
Access systems $ 6,263
Climate controls 39,063
Fire/life safety 27,084
Marble floors 42,031
Pest control 13,200
Pool attendant 32,263
Pool supplies 23,15%
Rubbish removal 96,470
Telephone maintenance - AGB 30,044
Telephone maintenance - BallSouth 31,784
Water treatment 7,732
Window cleaning . 8,680
LANDSCAPING:
Exterior 12,000
Floral design 7.932
Interior 52,420
Projects and materiala 11,97

(Continued)

SCHEDULE 3



THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
SCHEDULE OF CASH EXPENDITURES - OPERATING FUND (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996
BUILDING MAINTENANCE (CONTINUED):

MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS:

Building projects 75,156
Carpet repair and replacement 3,714
Elevator maintenance 138,882
Enginesring supplies 61,675
Garage cleaning 11,502
Gensral 123,726
Housekesping equipment and supplies 35,934
HVAC repairs and supplies 73,492
Lighting retrofit 5,273
Painting supplies . 11,152
Plumbing repairs and supplies ——ma 42T

—daldl. 031

CONTRACT SERVICES, SECURITY, PAYROLL
AND RELATED COSTS:

Administrative/bookkseping ) 206,296
Bellman : 120,728
Cleaning chemicals . 19,500
Engineering 387,063
Group health 106, 545
Housekeeping 321,884

78,000

Managemsnt fee

Payroll taxes 44,371
Radio and miscellaneous 6,777
Salaries 418,566
Uniforms . 26,905
Workers ' compensation —da 667
dadlidad 2.
UTILITIES:
Electricity L 678,630
Gas 32,253
Telephones 30,120
Water and sewer —i A0
Sdadliodld.
VALET:
Insurance 8 56,462
Management fee 47,250
Other expenses 7,622
Payroll reimbursement ——22.228
el il

SCHEDULE 3



THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
SCHEDULE OF COMMON AREA REVENUES AND EXPENSES - OPERATING FUND

ACTUAL TO BUDGET
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996

BUDGET
—ACTUAL __ _(UNAUDITED) _ VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Assessments $ 3,564,962 § 13,563,520 § 1,442
Lass assessments on
owned units (24,792} (24,100) {612)
Late fess and screening fees 79,5158 15,000 64,515
Interest —l il = 5.144
—d.024,0829  _2.554.040 70,483
EXPENSES:
Administrative and general
(Schedule 5) 585,783 521,520 (64,263)
Building maintenance
{Schedule 5) 716,359 799,826 83,477

Contract services, sacurity,
payroll and related costs

(Schedule 5) 1,636,870 1,692,000 35,130
Utilities (Schedulas 5) —rsa 718 540,984 (34,731}
—aid,727 3. 554,340 . 19,613
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES m e et lad S

SCHEDULE 4



THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
SCHEDULE OF COMMON AREA EXPINSES - OPERATING FUND

ACTUAL TO BUDGET
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996

BUDGE?T
——AGTUAL _ (UNAUDITED] __VARIANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL:

SCHEDULE 5

Bad debts ] 43,409 § 12,000 # (31,489)
Baspers 3,408 2,640 (046)
Contingency 10,009 36,000 17,995
Data procsssing 2,70 2,020 [
Depreciation 9,590 - (9,599)
Elevator comsultant 2,000 - {2,900)
Employes parking 5,500 6,240 740
Engineering shop lease 10,599 10,452 (147)
Holiday bonus 7,430 12,000 4,5%70
Insurance 325,144 321,600 {3,544)
Licenses, parmits and fees 9,194 5,400 (3,794)
Masting room and newspaper 12,762 4,800 {7,962)
Miscellanecus ' 15,879 13,168 {2,011)
Muzak 895 900 L]
Office snd miscellansous 21,346 30,000 8,454
Office supplies 21,006 14,400 {7,486)
Postage 5,279 4,800 (479)
Professional fees $3,123 40,000 (12, 323)
Taxes —11s330, 2,600 (13,790}
e I
BUILDING MAINTENANCE:
SERVICE CONTRACTS:
Access systems s 6,262 § 6,264 § 2
Climate controls 39,063 39,072 9
Fire/life safety 27,004 28,800 916
Marble floors 42,031 50,400 8, 369
Pest control 13,200 13,200 -
Rubbish removal . 103,204 112,000 9,596
Water treatment 8,435 9,000 56%
LANDSCAPING:
Exterior 12,330 12,000 {530}
Floral design 9,226 8,700 474
Interior $2,420 52,000 380
Projects and materials 7,602 24,000 16,390
(Continued)



THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
SCHEDULE OF COMMON AREA EXPENSES - OPERATING FUND
ACTUAL TO BUDGET (CONTINUED)

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996

BUILDING MAINTEMANCE (CONTIMUED) :

MAINTENANCE AND REFPAIRS:
Building projects

Carpst repair and replacemsnt
Engineering supplies

General

Housekeeping equipmant

and supplies )

HVAC repairs and supplies
Painting supplies

Plumbing repairs and supplies

CONTRACT SERVICES, SECURITY, PAYROLL
AND RELATED COSTS:
Administrative / bookkeeping
Cleaning chemicals
Engineering
Group health
Housekeeping
Managemant fees
Payrecll taxes
Radioc and miscellansous
Salaries
Uniforms
Workers' compensation

UTILITIES:
Blectricity
Telephones
Water and sewer

62,199 78,000 15,841
2,008 3,000 195
66,503 67,200 617
120,827 126, 000 5,473
37,664 31,200 (6,464)
65,309 90, 000 24,691
10, 605 16,200 s,595
—a 830, 31,200 . 1,330
boddf0dile bndllolific bidodll,
$ 209,063 § 300,000 $ 10,937
10,000 18,000 -
389,227 397,800 9,573
87,717 06,400 (1,317
323,309 324,000 691
72,000 72,000 -
34,405 42,000 7,595
6,256 10,000 4,344
386,406 378,000 (8, 486)
20,206 33,000 12,794
—ida20l 30,000 (1,201}
IS0, 210, 41697000, f 358,090
$ 123,097 ¢ 126,984 8 3,007
23,930 25,200 (739)
—i26,680 __200.800 ___(J7.068)
EATA A, §SA8, 904, LAl T3,

SCHEDULE %



THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
SCHEDULE OF RESIDENTIAL AREA REVENUES AND EXPENSES - OPERATING FUND
ACTUAL TO BUDGET
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996

BUDGET
~—ACTUAL_ (IMMAUDITED) . _VARIANCE
REVENUES!:

Assessmants $1,112,424 $1,112,424 % -

Parking 87,730 96,000 (9,270}

Health club 116,559 138,000 (21,441)

Other : 21.29), 2320 _  (S.827)

—1.320,0068 _1.335.544 _ (33.538)
EXPENSES:
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL:

Contingency - 12,000 12,000

State registration fes - 3,240 3,240

Insurance 102, 600 102,600 -

Tax petition - 4,044 4,044
HEALTH CLUB 187,862 195,744 7,063
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS:

Building projectas 12,732 40,260 27,528

Carpet repair and replacement 909 2,400 1,492

Elevator maintenance 85,0084 86,000 2,916

Garage cleaning 7,660 10,200 2,532
UTILITIES:

Electricity 270,518 292,600 22,282
VALET:

Insurance 48,396 46,396 -

Management fee 40,500 40,500 -

Other expenses \ 7,622 11,020 4,198

Payroll reimbursement —_—22.744 502,740 __(20.004)

~da287.454 __ 1,335,544 ___ 60.080
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES b 20852, b SemdBaiiden

SCHEDULE &



THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
SCHEDULE OF COMMERCIAL/RESIDENTIAL REVENUES AND EXPENSES - OPERATING FUND
ACTUAL TO BUDGET
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996

BUDGET
—BCTUAL _ (UNAUDITED) . VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Assessments £ 206,400 § J86.400 8 -
EXPENSES:
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL:
Holiday bonuses 660 3,000 2,340
4,128 4,200 72

Insurance

MAINTENANCE AND CONTRACTS:

Elevator maintenance 8, 642 9,000 358
Pool attendant ' 32,706 20,000 (3,506)
Pool supplies 21,059 19,200 (2,659)
Telephone maintenance - AGB 31,244 45,000 13,756
Telephone maintenance -~ BellSouth 31,124 42,000 10,876
Window cleaning 6,520 16,800 10,280
PAYROLI AND RELATED COSTS:
Group health insurance 20,102 14,400 {5,702}
Payroll taxes 11,.16 15,000 3,884
Salaries 122,758 105,000 {17,7%8)
Uniforms 6,307 4,200 (2,107}
Workers' compensation 7,757 8,400 643
UTILITIES:
Electricity 22,757 22,200 {557}
Gas —_—f, 909 49,200 ____(2,769]
—304.649 306,400 ___ __1.751
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES b bidiide S Sl

SCHEDULE 7



" THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
SCHEDULE OF COMMERCIAL AREA REVENUES AND EXPENSES - OPERATING FUND
ACTUAL TO BUDGET
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996

BUDGET
—BACTUAL.. JLUNAUDITED) . _VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Assessments 2 274,480 & 274 .560 8 . (80}
EXPENSES:
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENEPAL:
Insurancs . 70,060 78,060 -
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS:
Elevator maintenance 23,508 24,600 1,012
Lighting retrofit 5,27% 21,900 16,625
UTILITIES: ’
Electricity —_—lf1.304 150,000 _ (11,304}
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES P W1 N TS W

SCHEDULE &



THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
SCHEDULE OF RETAIL AREA REVENUES AND EXPENSES - OPERATING FUND
ACTUAL TO BUDGET

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996

BUDGET
—nGTUAL. (NMAUDITED) . VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Assessments 4..219.580 8 118,580 8 -
EXPENSES:
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL:
Contingency , 16,584 22,740 6,156
Insurance 13,036 14,200 444
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS:
Elevator maintenance 20,749 21,360 611
UTILITIES:
Electricity —rdZ) ___£1,200 _ ____2.728

DACESS OF REVENUES OVER DXPENSES  forddeBiO foce Aemldladdll

SCHEDULE %
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MONTE KANE AND ASSOCIATES, P.A.

CEATWRED PUBUIC AQCOUNTANTS

1101 Brichell Averwse, Bulie U101
Wiarnl, Foride 33131

Oade (305) 383-0211 Fax (305) 381-0411
Broward 7670440
Eleewhere in Floride 1-800-877-0441

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Board of Directors
The Grand Condominium Association, Inc.
Miami, Florida

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of The Grand
Condominium Association, Inc. as of December 31, 1995, and the
related statements of revenues and expenses and cifanges in fund
balances, and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Asscciation’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material migstatement. An audit
includes examining, on..a test basis, evid ace supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statemente. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. e believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of The
Grand Condominium Association, Inc. as of December 31, 1995, and
the resulta of its operations and its cash flows for the year then
ended, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

The Grand Condominium Association, Inc. has not presented the
estimates of future costs of major repairs and replacements that
the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants has
determined is required to supplement, although not required to be
a part of, the basic financial statements.

Mo’v'& Zu/’ Uootresler, /4.

MONTE KANE AND ASSOCIATES, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants

Murch 25, 1996




THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31,

1995

REPLACEMENT
AND DEFERRED

SPECIAL

OPERATING MAINTENAMCE ASSESSMENT
FUND ~IND —EUND —TOTAL
ASSETS
Cash $ 126,250 § 689,908 § 34,973 & 851,211
Short~term investments - - 583,472 583,472
Maintenance assessments
receivable, net of allowance
for bad debts of $42,000 196,687 - 2,115 198,002
Inventories - supplies’ _ 10,000 - - 10,000
Prepaid insurance : 405,679 - - 408,679
Property, furniture and
equipment, net 29,462 - - 29,463
Utility deposits 61,300 - - 61,300

Due from {(to) other funds

—_—d5.505 _ (118.214) _ 682,709 _ -~

244,804 5 D700 S 100,282 E a2l 2]

LIABILITIES AND FUMND BALANCES

LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued

expenses

§ 798,312 §

Prepaid maintenance

assessments
Financing leases
Deferred revenue

FUND BALANCES

61,111
75,131

934, 554

§ - $ 198,312
- 61,111
- 754 131
- 646,983 646,383

646,983 1,561,537

—10.330 _ 571,774 56,206 . 63R.290
S 310,000 3520220 5. 703,269 & 2.212.21

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these
financial statements.



THE aﬂb CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIA‘I‘I’, INC.
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995

REPLACEMENT
AND DEFERRED SPECIAL
OPERATING  MAINTENANCE ASSESISMENT

——AND —FUND FUND __ _ TOTAL
REVENUES :
Assessments §5,446,309 § - § 173,096 % 5,620,20%
Less assessments on
ownad units (24,192) - - (24,192)
Parking 94,592 - - 94,592
Late fees, -c:m!.ng feas,
and other 45,936 45,93¢
Interest —0. 301 __.n...u.:_. ..._ZMﬂ. — 0,000
—.572.946 18,143 203,460 _ 5.794.549
EXPENSES:
MAministrative and general
{Scheduls 2) 739,888 - - 139,008
Bullding improvements - 24,707 24,7087
Building maintenance
{Schedule 2) 1,158, 341 118,845 - 1,277,186
Hurrcicane - 149,109 149,109

Contract services, security,
payroll and related costs

{Schedule 2) 1,804,959 - - 1,804,959
Utilities (Schedule 2) 1,093,193 - - 1,093,193
Valet (Schedule 2) 612,803 = = —f12.803

—R.400.184 118,845 173,896 . 5,701,920

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES 163,762 (100,702) 29,564 92,624

FUND BALANCES - _
DECEMBER 31, 1994 07,568 431,476 26,732 545,766

TRANSFER FROM OPERATING
FUND TO REPLACEMENT AND
DEFERRED MAINTENANCE F'IND —{241.000) 241,000 = =

FUND BALANCES -

DECEMBER 31, 1995 £330 5. S20.724 5 . 56,206 5 630,290

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these
financial atatements.



S

o . THE &D CONDOMINIUM ABSOCIA‘I'I. INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLONS

CASH - DECEMBER 31, 1995

f IR S A OASL 800, fo A0, 500

{cont ilnved)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these
financial statements,

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995
REPLACEMENT
AND DEFERRED SPECIAL
OPERATING HAINTENANCE ASSESIMENT
FLUND FIND FUND ——TIOTAL
CrSH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
SOURCES OF CASH:
Azsessments $ 5,338,472 % - $ 701 35,336,173
Parking 99, §66 - - 99, 666
Late fees, screening feas,
and other 44,276 - - 44,276
Interest 10,049 18,145 30,957 67,151
Het interfund borrowings (199,069) 199,820 49 -
Interfund transfer —li241.000) . _241.000 = =
-S040 584 _ . 45§ 965 A2.707 S.5887 266
. USES OF CASH:
| Muinistrative and gensral (Schedule 3) 610,250 - - 610, 250
Building improvemsnts - - 32,050 32,050
Building maintenance (Schedule 3) 1,109,624 110,847 - 1,308,471
' Hurricane - - “'153,592 153,592
Contract servicas, sscurity, payroll
and related costs (Schedule J) 1,766,706 - - 1,766,706
I Utilities (Schedule 3) 1,093,058 - - 1,003,080
Valet ({Schedule 3} —B10 603 = = ~A10. 503
~5.220.24) . _ 118 847 . _ _18%. 442 _ S.574.7320
I NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USRD PFOR)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1221 €473, 240,018 . (145,935) (27,464},
' CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Cash payments for the purchase .
of property, furniturs and equipment (3,972) - - (3,972)
Decrease in utility deposits 41,007 - - 41,007
' Decrease in Due from Venetia
Kenpier Partnership . 23,935 - - 23,935
Proceeds from short-term investments = = 97,502 97_5402
' NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES _____ £0.970 = 97,802 158,472
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
. Repayments of financing leases {313 . 651) - - £313,6513
NET CASH USED FOR FINANCING ACTIVITIES {131,651} - - — (33 _RS1).
. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH (194,328) 340,118 (40,433) 97,35%7
. CASH - DECEMBER 31, 1994 —120.578 49 870 83 406  _ 753,354



THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995

REPLACEMENT
AND DEFERRED SPECIAL
OPERATING MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT
—FUND . FUND . _FUND . TOTAL

RECONCTLIATION OF EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)
OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES

TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY

{USED FOR) OPERATING

ACTIVITIES:

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES $ 163,762 $ (100,702) § 29,564 & 92,624

ADJUSTHENTS TO RECONCILE
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY {USED FOR)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Increase (decrease) in

interfund balances {199,869) 199,820 49 -
Interfund transfer {241,000) 241,000 - -
Allowance for bad debts 7,000 - - 7,000
Depreciation 9,341 - - 9,341
Decrease (increase} in maintenance .

assessments receivable - (54,344) - 731 (53,613)
Decrease in interest

receivable - - 9,394 9,394
Decrease in other receivables 447 - - 447
Increase in inventories - supplies (742} - - (742}
Decrease in prepaid expanses {6,439) - - {6,439}

Increase (decrease) in
accounts payablae

and accrued expenses 115,619 - (11,748} 103,871
(Decreass) in prepaid )

maintenance assessments 115,422) - - ' {15,422}
Decrease in deferred revenue - = wi173,.925} _ (173.9251

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES ddeal.Ca) 3210000 3 UAS.232) il A0l

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these
financial scatements.



NOTE 1 -

THE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT.
DECEMBER 31, 1995

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND GENERAL
MATTERS

ORGANIZATION - The Grand Condominium Association, Inc.
(Association) was incorporated as a Florida not-for-profit
corporation in 1983. The Association is responsible for
the operation and maintenance of a mixed use condominium
known as The Grand, located in Miami, Florida. The Grand
consists of 810 residential units, 259 commercial units,
141 retail units, and 1 parking unit.

FUND ACCOUNTING - The Association uses fund accounting,
which requires that funds, such as operating funds and
funds designated for replacement and deferred maintenance
and special asgessments, be classified separately for
accounting and reporting purposes. Disbursements from the
operating fund are generally at the discretion of the Board
of Directors and property manager. Disbursements from the
replacement and deferred maintenance fund and special
agsessment funds may be made only for their designated

purposes.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - The carrying amount
for cash, short term investmentrs, maintenance assessments
receivables and financing leases approximates fair value.

MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS - Maintenance assessments are based
upon a budget established by the Board of Directors.
Assegsments are levied against the members for their
proportionate share of common expenses and funds for
capital replacements and deferred maintenance. Assessments
receivable at the balance sheet date represent fees due
from unit owners. Special assessments may also be imposed
from time to time as deemed appropriate by the Board of
Directors.

PROPERTY, FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT - Real property, common
areas and related improvements, which are maintained by the
Agsociation, are not recorded in the Association’s
financial statements because these properties are deemed to
be owned by the individual unit owners in common and not by
the Assmociation. The Association capitalizes, at cost,
personal property to which it has title. Depreciation is
computed based on the related estimated useful lives, three
to ten years, using both the straight-line and declining
balance methods. Maintenance, repairs and minor renewals
are charged to expense as incurred.

{Cont inued)




NOTE 1 -

‘I'HI.?AH'D CONDOMINIUM ABSOCIAT’, INC.

NOTBS TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 1995

SUMMARY OF SBSIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ‘POLICIES AND GENERAL
MATTERS {(Continued)

BPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - RECOGNITION OF DEFERRED REVENUE - The
Association recognizes revenue on special assessments to
the extent of related expenditures.

CREDIT RISK - Financial instruments, which potentially
subject the Association to concentrations of credit rigk,
consist principally of cash, short term investments and
maintenance assessments receivables. The Assocliation tries
to limit the amount of its credit exposure by placing its
cash with high quality financial institutions. Short term
investments coneist of U.8. Treasury Bills with a maturity
of one year or less. To reduce credit risk with respect to
maintenance assessment receivables, the Association’s
policy is to retain legal counsel and to enforce its liens
on any unpaid assessments, including the taking of
foreclosure action.

INCOME TAXES - The Association is subject to Federal and
state taxation. The excess of revenues from members over
related expenses is subject to taxation unless such excess
is returned to the unit owners or applied to the following
year’s assessments. The Association’s policy is to
allocate all income taxes on interest income to the
operating fund.

INTEREST EARNED - The Association’s policy is to add the
interest earned by the replacement and deferred maintenance
fund to the unallocated component of the fund.

ESTIMATES - In preparing financial statements in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles, management
is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, if any, at
the date of the financial statements and revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

(Cont inued}




NOTE 2 -

NOTE 3 -

NOTE 4 -

‘I‘EQIRAHD OCONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 199S

UNINSURED AND RESTRICTED CASH BALANCES

The Association has interest bearing deposits in various
commercial banks. At December 31, 1994, the
Association’s cash balance exceeded PFederal depository
insurance by approximately $161,000.

MANAGEMENT AND MAINTENANCE CONTRACT

The Aspociation has a month-to-month management and
maintenance contract with The Continental Group, Inc.
which provides for annual costs of approximately $72, 000,
plus spacified reimbursement for all on-gite
administrative and maintenance personnel.

REPLACEMENT AND DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND

In accordance with Florida Statutes, the unit owners, at
a duly called meeting, elected to waive in the 1995
budget the assessment of statutory reserves for roof
replacement, building painring, pavement resurfacing,
etc.

The Association has not conducted a recent study to
determine the remaining useful lives of the components of
common property and estimates of the costs of major
repairs and replacements that may be required in the
future. When replacement funds are needed to meet future
needs for major repairs and replacements, the Association
has the right to increase regular assessments, pass
special assessments, or delay major repairs and
replacements until funds are available. The effect on
future assessments has not been determined.

{Continued)




THE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIAT ,» INC.
NOTES INANCIAL STATEMEBNTS ( NUED)
DECEMBER 31, 1995

NOTE 4 - REPLACEMENT AND DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND (Continued)

An analysis of the activity in the replacement and
_ deferred maintenance fund for the year ended December 31,
1995 follows:

Beginning Additions Ending

Common Arxrea Fund to Charges Fund
components -Balance __Funds _to Fund  _Balance
Roof . .
replacemeant $ 47,663 § - $ - $ 47,663
Interiorxr

painting 7,606 - 7,606 -
Building

painting 139,677 - - 132,677
Paving and

resurfacing 16,785 - - 16,785
Floor covering 72,465 - - 72,465
Pool refurbi-

shing 2,744 - - 2,744
Air conditioning, o

boilers and

pumps 84,814 - - 84,814
Elevator 13,630 - - 13,630
Plumbing,

wvater mains _
and drainage 25,557 - - 25,557
Unallocated 20,535 _259,143 __ 111,239 _ 168.439

S-431.476 35282.043 S5 218,845 3. 271,774

At the Associations’ 1994 annual meeting, the unit owners
authorized the Board of Directors to make a determination
of the future utilization of the 1994 excess of
membership income in the operating fund. In 1995, the
Board of Directors approved the transfer of approximately
$241,000 to the replacement and deferred maintenance

fund.

Additions to the unallocated component consist primarily
of accumulated interest earned on reserve funds and

transfers from the operating fund. Charges consist
principally of the replacement of air conditioning
risers.

{Cont inued)



NOTE 5 -

NOTE 6 -

CONDOMINIUM ABSOCIA"I, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 1995

PROPERTY, FURNITURE ANL EQOUl MFENT

Property, furniture anc e . ant consisted of the
following at December 31, 1995
Furniture $ 68,305
Equipment 23,861
Laundry units and other 1
92,167
Accumulated depreciation 62,704
S 23,463

In May, 1991, P.H. Retail, Inc. and Venetia Kenpier
Partnership deeded to the Assoclation their interests in
32 laundry units and 6 equipment and concession units,
regspectively. These units have been recorded at a

nominal amount of $1 for the purpose of disclosure.
L

FINANCING LEASES

The Association has entered into two financing leases to
retrofit the lighting in tue common, commercial and
residential areas. The related costs were expensed in
1994. Obligations under these financing leases are
collateralized by the leased equipment. Future lease
payments are summarized as follows:

Year Ending

December 31,

1996 S 49,995
1997 . 25,545
1998 13,449
Total minimum lease payments 88,989
lees sales tax {5,441)
Less amount representing interest at 10% {8,.417)
Total obligations under financing leases $ 75,1312

{Cont inued)




NOTE 7 -

NOTE 8 -

THE ‘ND COMDOMINIUM Assocm-rx‘ INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 1995

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AND HURRICANE DAMAGE

In May, 1993, the Board of Directors approved a special
assessment of §1,000,000 to cover the estimated
deficiency of insurance proceeds over estimated repair
costs created by the damage caused by Hurricane Andrew in
1992. The Association intends to complete these repairs
during 1996. Deferred revenues from this special
assessment at December 31, 1995 totalled approximately
$647,000.

COMMITMENTS
The Association has entered into various contracts to

maintain the common property. The major contracts are
summarized as follows:

SERVICES TERMS/EXPIRATION

Elevator $11,000 per month through
April, 1998

Telephone system lease *4,450 per month through
May, 1996

Valet $7,408 per month, plus
payroll reimbursement,

through April, 1998

Window cleaning $15,000 per year through
April, 1995

Trash pick-up Payment schedule varies
based on type of container
and frequency of pick-up,
through December., 1997

Building systems $3,255 per month through
January, 2000

Telephone system §3,233 per month through
January, 1998

Management company See Notc¢ 3

{Continued)



NOTE 9 -

THE CONDOMINIUM ABBOCIATIO‘BJ:C.
' NOTBS TO IAL STATEMENTS (CONTI )

DECEMBER 31, 1995

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Subsequent to year end, the Board of L.rectors approved
a resolution, to be ratified by the unit owners at the
next annual meeting, to have the excess of member source
income over related expenses for the year ended December
31 ,1995 applied as a credit to the unit owners in 1996.
Such credit will be applied to 1996 regular assessments.

e ————
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MONTE KANE AND ASSB80OCIATES, P.A.

CERTINED PUBLIC ACCO INTANTS

1101 Brickell Avenue, Sulle M-101
Miamil, Florida 33131

Dede (308) 381-8211 Fax (305) 381-8411
Browerd 7670440
Elsowhers In Florida 1-800-877-0441

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
ON ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

P

Board of Directors
The Grand Condominium Association, Inc.
Miami, Florida

Our report on our audit of the basic financial statements of The
Grand Condominium Association, Inc. for the year ended December
31, 1995 appears elsewhere. That audit was made for the purpose
of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as
a whole. Schedules 1 through 9 are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a requireu parc of the basic
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in che audit of the basic
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in
all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The budget information has not
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the basic financial statements, and, accordingly, we express
no opinion on it.

/]tﬂvt-/aou- s W,ﬂﬂ

MONTE KANE AND ASSOCIATES, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants

March 2%, 1996
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SCHEDULE
SCHEDULE
SCHEDULE
SCHEDULE
SCHEDULE
SCHEDULE

OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF

OF

THE GRJJD CONDOMINIUM ABBOCIA‘I'IO‘INC.

INDEX OF BCHEDULES - OPERATING FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995

TOTAL REVENUES AND EXPENSES
EXPENSES

CASH EXPENDITURES

COMMON AREA REVENUES AND EXPENSES
COMMON AREA EXPENSES

RESIDENTIAL AREA REVENUES AND EXPENSES
COMMERCIAL/RESIDENTIAL AREA

REVENUES AND EXPENSES

SCHEDULE OF COMMERCIAL AREAR REVENUES AND EXPENSES

SCHEDULE OF RETAIL AREA REVENUES AND EXPENSES

Schadule
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CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATHENM, INC.
REVENUES AND EXPENSESW OPERATING FUND
ACTUAL TO BUDGET

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995

REVENUES :

Asseasnments

Leass assessmants on
owned units

Parking

Late fees, screening fees,
and other

Interest

EXPENSES:

Administrative and general
(Schedule 2}

Building maintenance
{Schedule 2)

Contract services, security,
payrol]l and related costs
(Schedule 2)

Uclilities (Schedule 2)

Valet (Schedule 2)

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES

BUDGET
—ACTUAL _ _(UMAUDITED) .. VARIANCE

$ 5,446,309 $ 5,446,204 5 25

(24,192) (24,000) {192)
94,592 118, 200 (23, 608)
45,936 21,960 23,976

—10.301 = — 10,201

—. 272,946 _ 5,562,444 10,502

739,888 831,120 91,232
1,158,341 1,117,548 (40,793}
1,804,959 1,837,548 32,589
1,093,193 1,073,592 (19,601)

— 612,803 ___ 702,636 69,833
—< 409,184 5,562,444 153,260
f L3 1A7_ 3 : E—LA2 7062

SCHEDULE 1



THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION,

INC.

SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES - OPERATING FUND
ACTUAL TO BUDGET
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL:
Bad debts
Beepers
Contingency
Data processing
Depreciation
Elevator consultant
Employee parking
Engineering shop lease
Holiday bonus
Insurance
Lawsuit settlement fees
Licenses, permits and fees
Meeting room and newspaper
Miscellaneocus
Muzak
Office ard miscellanecus
Office supplies
Postage
Professional fees
Registration fees
Taxes
Tax petition

BUILDING MAINTENANCE:
SERVICE CONTRACTS -
Access systems
Air conditioning
Climate controls
Fire / life safety
Marble floor maintenance
Pest control
Pool attendant
Pool supplies
Rubbish removal
Telephone AGB contract
Telephone system maintenance
Water treatment
Window cleaning

BUDGET
—ACTUAL . (UNAUDITED}! ___VARIANCE

§ 23,979 § 24,000 $§ 21
2,826 2,100 {726}
59,988 75,132 15,144
2,983 2,700 {283)
9,341 - {9, 341)
3,150 - (3,150)
8,200 6,240 (1,960}
9,034 1,500 {1,534}
7,015 15,000 7,185
445,174 572,700 127,526
30,000 - {30, 000)
1,070 5,400 {1,670)
4,708 7,200 2,492
5,363 12,000 6,637
899 864 (31}
26,905 20,400 (6,505}
17,024 13,200 (3,6824)
5,229 7,200 1,971
47,559 48, 600 1,041
3,240 3,240 -

15, 355 3,600 {11,755)
—_—.050 4,044 {6}
Sk 888, SBddo R0, S 2)u2dl
$ 6,262 § 6,264 § 2

- 12,720 12,720

39,063 39,120 57

28,463 26,600 337

39,885 35,100 {4,785)

13,200 13,200 -

26,974 28,800 {L74)

23,122 14,400 . (8,722}

107, 316 102,000 . {5,316)
53,385 53,400 15
43,769 48,000 4,231

8,435 8,280 {155)
14,711 15,000 2089
{Continuesd)

SCHEDULE 2

Brerw v et 1

L B B B ey iy S m—— e -

e




THE cgm CONDOMINIUM Assocmrn’. INC.

SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES - OPERATING FUND
ACTUAL TO BUDGET
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995

BUDGET

Pumps

CONTRACT SERVICES,
AND RELATED COSTS:

SECURITY,

PAYROLL

{continued) —ACTUAL _ (UNAUDRITEDY . YVARIANCE

LANDSCAFPING -
Fertilizer 19,526 36,000 16,474
Floral design 8,536 8,700 164
Exterior 12,000 12,000 -
Interior 45,0717 12,300 (32,777)

MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS -~
Building projects 139,217 114,264 (24,953}
Carpet repair 7,947 8,400 453
Contingency 1,772 9,960 9,188
Elevator maintenance 147,047 149,340 2,293
Engineering supplies 62,586 66, 000 3,414
Garage cleaning 7,860 10,200 2,340
General 110,501 121,200 10,699
Hallway painting 22,298 - (22,290)
Housekeeping equipment

and supplies 30,964 30, 000 (964)

HVAC repairs and supplies 84,810 78,000 {6,810)
Lighting retrofit 5,136 21,900 16,764
Painting supplies 18,363 16,200 (2,163)
Plumbing repairs and supplies 26,116 18,000 (19,116)

£A.000.040, S, 10140, o 40,1230,

Administrative / bookkeaping $ 180,430 § 175,200 § {5,230}
Bellman 114,193 120,000 5,807
Cleaning chemicals 18,000 18,000 -
Engineering 430,243 398,400 {31,043
Group health 92,452 105,720 13,268
Groundskeeping 5,556 34,272 28,716
Housekeeping 319,423 312,000 (7,423}
Management fee 72,000 72,000 -
Payroll taxes 60,152 67,800 7,648
Radio and miscellaneous 5,868 4,800 . {1,068)
Salariesa 433,200 442,356 - 9,156
Security cameras 346 7,200 6,854
Uniforms 24,775 24,600 (175)
Workers' compensation 48,321 _ 55,200 65,879
£.0.004,959, $0. 837,348 $..32.383 .,
{Continued)

SCHEDULE 2
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(continued)

UTILITIES:
Electricity
Gas
Telephones
Water and sewer

VALET:
Insurance
Management fee
Other expenses
Payroll reimbursement

.

THE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

OF EXPENSES - OPERATI
ACTUAL TO BUDGET
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995

BUDGET
—— ACTUAL _ (UNAURITEDL . _VARIANCE,

§ 662,918 § 633,192 § (29,726)

43,338 51,600 8,262

25,976 28,800 2,024
—a80.96) 360,000 . _(961)
£1.023.020, 3.0.003.080, Sl C0L).
$ 48,399 $§ 37,800 $ (10,599)

40, 500 40,500 -

9,019 16,500 7,481

—li.8R5 ____6Q7.836 . _ 92,951
Enefl2uB3, S Q2u 538, SRRl

SCHEDULE 2
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THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

SCHEDULE OF CASH EXPENDITURES - OPERALING FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995.

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL:

Beepers 8§ 3,232
Contingency 63,208
Data processing 3,070
Elavator consultant 3,500
EBmployee parking 5,720
Engineering shop lease 9,034
Holiday bonus 7,665
Insurance 375,167
Licenses, permits and fees 7.150
Meeting room and newspaper 4,686
Miscellaneous 11,472
Muzak . 969
Office and miscellansous 25,412
Office supplies 16,760
Postage 6,229
Professional fees 55,027
Registration fees 3,240
Taxes 3,857
Tax petition - 4,082
Sl 0220,
BUILDING MAINTENANCE:
SERVICE CONTRACTS -~
Access systems $ 6,704
Air conditioning 9,540
Climate controls 39,063
Fire / life safety 29,463
Marble floor maintenance 42,810
Pest control 14,300
Pool attendant : 29,053
Pool supplies 22,912
Rubbish removal 110,516
Telephone AGB contract 53,385
Telephone system maintenance 43,116
Water treatment 8,435
Window cleaning 12,551
LANDSCAPING -
Fertilizer 19,946
Floral design 8,972
Exterior 13,000
Interior 45,077
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS - .
Bujilding projects 138,951
Carpet repair 7,947
Contingency 1,772

(continued)

SCHEDULE 3



THE G.m CONDOMINIUM Assocnuc. INC.
SCHEDULE OF CASH EXPENDITURES - OPERATING FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995.

{continued)
Elevator maintenance 148,246
Enginesring supplies 76,470
Garage cleaning - 4,026
General 124,701
Hallway painting : 22,298
Housekesping equipment and supplies 34,795
HVAC repairs and supplies 72,362
Lighting retrofit 5,136
Painting supplies 17,164
Plumbing repairs and supplies 27,476
Punps —_—349
il.A00.524.
CONTRACT SERVICES, SBCURITY, PAYROLL
AND RELATED COSTS: g
Aministrative / bookkeeping $§ 176,914
Bellman 125,548
Clesning chemicals 18,000
Engineering . 420,6%0
Group health 91,653
Groundskeeping 6,246
Housekaeping 3lse, 100
Management fees 72,000
Payroll taxes = 60, 625
Radic and miscellaneocus 6,019
Salaries 389,337
Security cameras 1,305
Uniforms 25,009
Workers' compensation 46,392
21,188,706,
UTILITIES:
Electricity $ 700,937
Gas 44,726
Telephones 18,628
Water and sewer — 328,767
34,033,028,
VALET: [
Insurance s 44, 366
Management fee 37,125
Other expenses 12,386
Payroll reimbursement —216.226
10,02,

SCHEDULE 3



THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
SCHEDULE OF COMMON AREA REVENUES AND EXPENSES ~ OPERATING FUND
ACTUAL TO BUDGET
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995

BUDGET

REVENUES
Assessments $ 3,560,401 % 3,560,376 § 25
Less asssssmants on
osmed units (24,192) (24, 000) (182)
Late fees, scresning fees
and other 37,402 15,000 22,402
Interest income —10,301 = ——10.301
—3.383,922 _ 3,551.376 _ 32,536
EXPENSES:
Administrative and general
{Schedule §) 535,871 637,404 101,533
Building maintenance
(Schedule 5} 754,497 727,260 (27,237)
Contract services, security, H
payzroll and related costs
{Schedule 5) 1,651,987 1,673,628 21,641
vtilicties (Schedule §) —lda 3y 513,004 _  (549]
—d.455,988 _ 3,551,376 95,308
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES $ 221824 % o - $.__ 127,924

SCHEDULE 4



THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
SCHEDULE OF COMMON AREA EXPENSES - OPERATING FUND

ACTUAL TO BUDGET
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995

{continuad}
BUDGET

~—-ACTUAL__ (UNAUDITED) __ VARIANCE

MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS -

Building projects 83,84%7 65,316 {18,541)
Carpet repair 2,090 2,400 310
Contingency 1,772 9,960 8,188
Elevator maintsnance 3,675 5,700 2,025
Engineering supplies 62,5086 66,000 3,414
General 110,501 121,200 10,699
Housekeeping equipmant
and supplies 30,964 30,000 (964)
RVAC repairs and supplies 04,0810 78,000 (6,010)
Painting supplies 10,363 16,200 {2,163}
Plumbing repairs and supplies ——tB 116 18.000 110.116)
Sl A2y bl el s 280, El2lo2dd)
CONTRACT SERVICES, SECURITY, PAYROLL
AND RELATED COSTS:
Administrative / bookkesping $ 180,430 3 175,200 §$ (5,230}
Cleaning chemicals 10,000 16,000 -
Engineering 430,243 396,400 {31,043)
Group health 79,237 94,500 15,263
Groundskeeping 5,556 34,272 28,716
Housekeeping 319,423 312,000 {7,423}
Management fee 72,000 72,000 -
Payroll taxes 47,562 52,200 4,638
Radio and miscellaneous 5,868 4,000 {1,060}
Salaries 433, 20¢ 142,13%6 9,156
Security cameras 346 7,200 6,054
Uniforms ~1,609 19,800 (1,009}
Workers' compensation — 38,513 _ 42,900 _ _ _4.387
£.4.550.200 31,673,628 e llodl.
UTILITIES: .
Electricity $ 126,696 § 124,204 5+ (2,412)
Telephones 25,976 28,800 2,624
Water and scwer — 360,961 __ 360,000 (961}
IS KR BTN 5 W 1L By S— - T
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TH‘AND CONDOMINIUN ASSOCIA‘QN, INC.
' SCHEDULE OF COMMON AREA EXPENSES - OPERATING FUND
ACTUAL TO BUDGET
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995

‘ BUDGET
—-ACTUAL_ . {UNAUDITED) __ VARIANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL:

SCHEDULE 5

Beapers 2,026 2,100 (726)
Contingency 30,814 44,400 13,586
Data processing 2,983 2,700 (283)
Depreciation 9,341 - {9,341)
Elevator consultant 3,150 - {3,150)
Employee parking 8,200 6,240 {1,960)
Engineering shop lease 9,034 7,500 (1,534}
Holiday bonus 7,815 12,000 4,165
Insurance 277,621 420,000 142,379
Lawsuit settlement fees 30,000 - . {30, 000)
Licenses, permits and fees 7,070 5,400 {1,670)
Meeting room and newspaper 4,708 7,200 2,492
Miscellaneous ' 5,363 12,000 6,637
Muzak 895 864 (31}
office and miscellaneous 26,905 20,400 (6,505}
Ooffice supplies 17,024 13,200 (3,824)
Postage 5,229 7,200 1,971
Professional fees 47,559 48,600 1,041
Taxes —_A15.355 _ __  3.600 _ (11,755}
Seidinfll S f31:404 5200343
BUILDING MAINTENANCE:
SERVICE CONTRACTS -
Access systems 5 6,262 §$ 6,264 $ 2
Air conditioning - 12,720 12,720
Climate controls 39,063 39,120 57
Fire / life safety 20,463 28,800 337
Marble floor maintenance 39,885 35,100 {4,785)
Past control 17,200 13,200 -
Rubbish removal 107,316 102,000 {5,316}
Water treatment 8,435 8,200 {155)
LANDSCAPING -
Fertilizer 19,526 36,000 16,474
Floral design 8,536 8,700 164
Exterior 12,000 12,000 -
Interior 15,077 12, 300 132,171
(Continued)



REVENUES :

Asgsessmant”
Parking income
Miscellanscus

ADNINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL:
Contingency
Fees for reglstration
Insurance
Tax petition
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS -
Building projects
Carpst repairs
Elavators
Garage cleaning
Hallway painting
UTILITIES -
Electricity
VALET -
Insurance
Management fees
Other expenses
Payroll reimbursement

ACTUAL TO BUDGET
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995

BUDGET

THE AD CONDOMINIUM ASS(K:IATI’, INC. :
' SCHEDULE OF RESIDENTIAL AREA REVENUES AND EXPENSES ~ OPERATING FUND

—ACTUAL  _ (UNAUDITED) __VARIANCE

$ 1,094,520 §
94,592
D.534

1,094,520 § -

118,200
£.960

{23,608)
1.574

~1.197.646 _  1.219.680 __ (22,034)

850
3,240
88,198
4,050

53,360
5,857
87,055
7,860
22,2990

292,064
419,399

40, 500
9,019

20,400
3,240
61,020
4,044

48,948
6,000
8e, 800
10,200

274,392

37,800
40,500
16,500

19,550

{27,178)
{6}

{6,412)
143
1,745
2,340

{22,298)

(17,672)
(10, 599)

7,481

—b14.805 _ 607,836 _  92,95]
—1.179,635 _ _1.219.680 . 40,045

Mg
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THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
SCHEDULE OF COMMERCIAL/RESIDENTIAL REVENUES AND EXPENSES - OPERATING FUND
ACTUAL TO BUDGET
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995

BUDGET
—ACTUAL _ (UNAUDITED) . VARIANCE
REVENUES :
Assessments £ 408,516 § 406,516 § -
—d08.516 . __ 408,516 _ -
EXPENSES:
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL -
Insurance 3,683 2,880 (803)
MAINTENANCE AND CONTRACTS -
Elevators 11,378 9,000 {(2,378)
Pool attendant 28,974 28,8000 {174)
Pool supplies 23,122 14,400 {8,722)
Telephone AGB contract 53,385 53,400 15
Telephone engineering 43,769 48,000 4,231
¥indow cleaning 14,711 15,000 289
PAYROLL AND RALATED COSTS -~
Bellmen 114,193 120,000 S,807
Group insurance 13,215% 11,220 (1,995)
Holiday bonus - 3,000 3,000
Payroll taxes 12,590 15,600 3,010
Uniforms 3,166 4,800 1,634
Workers' compensation 9,808 12,300 2,492
UTILITIES:
Electricity 22,091 18,516 (4,375)
Gas —_ 43,338 51,600 0.262
—a90.223 . 408,516 10,293
k00233 % § 10,233

SCHEDULE ?7



TH&RAND CONDOMINIUM }\SSOCIA.ON INC.

SCHEDULE OF COMMERCIAL AREA REVENUES AND EXPENSES - OPERATING FUND
ACTUAL TO BUDGET
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995

BUDGET

—-ACTUAL _ (UNAUDITED) . _VARIANCE,
REVENUES:

T'
! Assessments $..259.908 $ 259,908 § -~
—_—259,908 259,908 _ -
EXPENSES:
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL!:
Contingency a 2,950 - {2,950}
Insurance : 63,005 69,600 6,59%
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS -~
Elevators 23,927 24,408 481
Lighting retrofit 5,136 21,900 16,764
UTILITIES -
Electricity —laZ. 303 144,000 __ (13.303)

-
2

SCHEDULE ©
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THE GRAND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
SCHEDULE OF RETAIL AREA REVENUES AND EXPENSES - OPERATING FUND
ACTUAL TO BUDGET
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995

BUDGET
—ACTUAL _ (UNAUDITED) . __VARIANCE
REVENUES : )
Assessmants $ 122,964 § 122,964 % -
—l22,.964 . __ 122,964 =
EXPENSES:
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL:
Contingency 25,314 10,332 {(15,042)
Insuranca 12,667 19,200 6,513
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS -
Elevators 21,012 21,432 420
UTILITIES -
Electricity —03,064 _ 72,000 _ 8,036
23,012 122,964 . _ (53)

SCHEDULE 9
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